From: IESO Community Engagement
To: IESO Community Engagement

Subject: Regional Electricity Planning in Kitchener/Waterloo/Cambridge/Guelph (KWCG)
electrical region

Date: September 3, 2025 2:48 P.M.

Regional electricity planning continues to advance for the
Kitchener/Waterloo/Cambridge/Guelph (KWCG) electrical region to ensure a reliable

supply of electricity, support local growth initiatives, and economic development.

This region generally encompasses the City of Guelph, the Region of Waterloo including the
municipalities of Kitchener, Waterloo, and Cambridge, and the townships of Wellesley,
Woolwich, Wilmot, North Dumfries, as well the Townships of Mapleton, Centre Wellington,
Puslinch, and Guelph/Eramosa in Wellington County, and the Township of Blandford-
Blenheim in Oxford County.

On September 23, 2025, at 1 p.m. the IESO will host a webinar to share, seek feedback,
and answer questions on the the detailed option analysis and draft recommendations for
priority needs, as well as share identified remaining needs and screening options analysis.

Register here to participate in the September 23 webinar. Materials will be available in
advance.

As regional planning continues to advance quickly to address identified priority needs
driven by new large-scale customers and electrification written comments regarding
draft recommendations to address priority needs are welcome until Monday
September 29, 2025. Any written comments regarding remaining needs and screening
options analysis can be shared until Tuesday October 14, 2025.

Please send any comments to engagement@ieso.ca.

Upon registration, you will receive an email confirmation containing a calendar invitation
with meeting details. We encourage you to save this invitation to your calendar to
ensure you have the access to the event details.

Visit our website to learn more about the KWCG electrical region and the regional

electricity planning process.

Allinterested parties are invited and encouraged to participate including, but not limited to,
local municipalities, Indigenous communities, businesses, stakeholders, and members of
the general public.
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To stay up to date on IESO initiatives in the KWCG electrical region please subscribe here.
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact engagement@ieso.ca.

Best regards,

Brooke Crewson

IESO Regional & Community Engagement

++This email is being sent to municipalities, Kitchener/Waterloo/Cambridge/Guelph IESO
subscribers for, and active participants in this engagement initiative. To subscribe for
regional planning updates or manage your subscription, please visit
https://www.ieso.ca/subscribe.
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